



## **Mellers Primary School Council Minutes**

**Date of meeting: 17/06/2015**

### **People present:**

Year 6: Reuben

Year 5: Robert

Year 4: Oliwier and Haddy

Year 3: David and Samia

Year 2: Alivea and Aaron

Guests: Armarni and Chelsea

### **Agenda:**

- Review previous action plan
- Discuss any issues discussed in class councils
- Design and make posters to advertise our school uniform bank

### **Previous Actions:**

- Mrs Holton has informed parents about the school uniform bank in the newsletter. Muhammed and David will write a list up of available uniform once a month which will go out to parents.
- Armarni and Josiah spoke to Mrs Dawson regarding children not going out to play on time. She has asked them to monitor this and if it keeps happening she will look into getting a bell. They are going to correspond with Miss Dawson via e mail.
- Mrs Sokoli brought cupcakes!

### **Class Councils**

Year 2	No meeting
Year 3	No meeting
Year 4	No meeting
Year 5	No meeting

Year 6            Year 6 discussed football and thought it may be a good idea to get different coloured balls for each class and a new rota.

It has been discussed by teachers that we are going to look into training some playground buddies as referees.

We have made some posters to go up around school regarding the uniform bank.

Next meeting: To be arranged.